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From: Cesar, Ben <Ben.Cesar@nike.com>
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Rinfret, Leah

Subject: FW: Contract - B. Berian

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

REDACTED

On 2/15/16 3:36 PM, "hawisports@gmail.com" <hawisports@gmail.com> wrote:

>Hello Ben,

>As discussed, Boris has expressed an interest not to resume a
>relationship with Nike. You asked us to discuss internally and notify
>you. Boris' position has not changed since our conference call.

>

>Additionally, your original letter asked for a revised proposal/ offer.
>We reserved the right to submit the requested information if you decide
>not to honor Boris' personal preference.

>

>If you decide not to honor Boris' personal preference, | can have a
>revised offer to you in the next week.

>

>Thanks,

>Hawi

>

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>> 0On Feb 15, 2016, at 3:23 PM, Cesar, Ben <Ben.Cesar@nike.com> wrote:
>>

>> Hello Merhawi.

>>

>> Attached is the long form contract for Boris for your review.

>> As we discussed on our last call, we're looking forward to continuing
>>our relationship with Boris.

>> <Berian, Boris, Agmt, 2016-18 (v 2.15)[6].pdf>
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